

Curriculum Vitae

Anja Mikus

Chief Executive Officer/Chief Investment Officer
 KENFO-Nuclear Waste Disposal Fund
 (Public Endowment)



Personal data

Place of residence Kronberg
 Dates of birth 23.05.1958 in Kassel
 Nationality Germany

Member of the Supervisory Board of Commerzbank

Initial appointment 04/2015
 Curr. term of office General Annual Meeting 2018 – 2023
 Committees Audit Committee
 Social Welfare Committee
 Committee for Digitalisation and Technology

Career highlights

Since 2017 Chief Executive Officer/Chief Investment Officer
 KENFO - Nuclear Waste Disposal Fund (Public Endowment), Berlin

2014 - 2017 Arabesque (Deutschland) GmbH, Frankfurt
 Managing Director
 Arabesque Asset Management Holding Ltd., London
 Chief Investment Officer

2001 - 2013 Union Investment Privatfonds GmbH, Frankfurt/Main
 Managing Director,
 Segment Head of Portfolio Management Union Investment Group

2000 - 2001 Allianz Pimco Asset Management GmbH, Munich
 Member of the Board of Managing Directors, Managing Director

1989 - 2000 Allianz Kapitalanlagegesellschaft mbH

1998 - 2000 Member of the Board of Managing Directors, Munich

1995 - 1998 Head of Portfolio Management, Stuttgart

1989 - 1995 Portfolio Manager, Prokuristin (authorised officer), Stuttgart

1988 - 1989 Allianz Lebensversicherungs-AG, Stuttgart, Securities analyst

1987 - 1988 Wandel und Goltermann GmbH, Reutlingen
 Financial Planning and Balance-Sheet Reporting

Education

1981 - 1986 Master of Business Administration, Georg-August-Universität, Göttingen

Membership on other mandatory supervisory boards

--

Membership on similar bodies in Germany and abroad of business enterprises

--

